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Dykman, Peter

From: White, Melissa

Sent:  Wednesday, May 09, 2001 9:55 AM
To: Dykman, Peter

Subject: FW: AJR 35

From: Boyce, Lisa [mailto:Lisa.Boyce @ppwi.org]
Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2001 3:48 PM

To: ‘melissa.white @legis.state.wi.us’

Subject: AJR 35

Sorry for the delay in getting this information to you regarding our suggested
amendments to AJR 35, but I've been out of the office for a couple of days. I've

attached a memo on our position regarding this initiative and have pasted it
below as well, in case you can't open it.

Let me know if you have questions and once you know if a hearing will be
scheduled on this, thanks!

<<AJR 35 amendments.doc>>

Lisa Boyce

Planned Parenthood of Wisconsin
608 256-7549

In response to AJR 35, Planned Parenthood of Wisconsin has noted some
areas where the

resolution could be improved to highlight some significant inequities not
addressed in the current proposal. While we applaud the sponsors for drawing
attention to this issue, we feel the addition of amendments to address existing
reproductive related inequities would be important to acknowledge to
encourage their inclusion in any subsequent policy initiatives.

When this issue came up for debate on the Assembly Floor, the bill’s author,
Representative Bonnie Ladwig, told us and Representative Wasserman that

she did not want any amendments to the Resolution because it was modeled
after a national resolution. In comparing AJR 35 to the sample resolution by

05/09/2001



AJR 35 _ Page 2 of 2

the Woman’s Health Care Platform it was modeled after, however, we have
- noted that AJR 35 is not identical. Specifically, on page four, lines 17-18 of

AJR 35, language has been added to include references to abortion that are not
contained in the national model.

Both Representatives Wasserman and Berceau were prepared to offer
amendments to AJR 35 on the Assembly Floor, but Assembly Leadership
acted too quickly for them to present their amendments. We would appreciate

your consideration of the following amendments in preparation of future
action in the Senate:

o Whereas, women make only 72 cents to every dollar a man makes and
pay 68% more in out of pocket costs for their health care; and

e Whereas 97% of large group insurance plans cover most prescriptions,
but only 1/3 of them cover all five FDA approved contraceptives for
women; and

o Whereas, women are biologically more susceptible to sexually
transmitted infections and are more likely to bear the negative long term
consequences including involuntary sterilization and death; and

o Whereas, women are 10 - 20 times more likely to contract HIV and HIV
is the second leading cause of death in African Americans and the third
leading cause of death in Latinas; and

e Whereas women have special health care needs and risks as a result of
their childbearing ability; and

Under the Resolution on Page 3, section (1); amend the section in the

following manner: "Providing women equal access to medication and quality
health care including prescription contraceptives, state-of-the-art medical
advances and technology."

Thank you for your time and consideration of these important issues. If you
have any questions regarding these proposed amendments, please contact
either Paige Shipman or Lisa Boyce directly at 256-7549.

05/09/2001
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At the locations indicated, amend the joint resolution as follows:
1. /Page 2, line 5: after that line insert:

/XWhereas, women are biologically more susceptible to sexually transmitted
infections and are more likely to bear the negative long term consequences including

involuntary sterilization and death; and

Whereas, women are 10 to 20 times more likely to contract HIV,and HIV is the
J/
second leading cause of death in African—Americans and the third leading cause of

death in Latinas; and

Whereas, women have special health care needs and risks as a result of their
& hyphen

childpearing ability; and”.
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end théjoint resolution as.follows;
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1. Page 3, line 1: after “access to” insert “medication and”.
:
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1. Page 3, line 1: after ¢ ‘including” insert “prescription contraceptives and”.
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SENATE AMENDMENT , Y |

TO 2001 ASSEMBLY JOINT RESOLUTION e

1 \\At the locations indicated, amend the joint resolution as follows:

2 )N. Page 2, line 5: after that line insert:
3 “Whereas, women make only 72 cents to every dollar a man makes and pay 68%
4 more in out—of-pocket costs for their health care; and
5 Whereas,v 97% of large group insurance plans cover most prescriptions, but only
6 one~third of them cover all five FDA approved contraceptives for women; and
7 Whereas, women are biologically more susceptible to sexually transmitted
8 infections and are more likely to bear the negative long term consequences including
9 involuntary sterilization and death; and
10 - Whereas, women are 10 to 20 times more likely to contract HIV, and HIV is the
11 second leading cause of death in African—Americans and the third leading cause of

12 death in Laﬁnas; and
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- Whereas, women have special health care needs and risks as a result of their

child—bearing ability; and”.
2. Page 3, line 1: after “access” insert “medication and”.

3. Page 3, line 1: after “including” insert “prescription contraceptives and”.

(END)
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At the locations indicated, amend the joint resolution as follows:
1. Page 2, line 4: delete lines 4 and 5 and substitute “lung cancer; and”.

2. Page 2, line 5: after that line insert:

“Whereas, women make only 72 cents to every dollar a man makes and pay 68%
more in out—of—pocket costs for their health care; and

Whereas, 97% of large group insurance plans cover most prescriptions, but only
one—third of them cover all five FDA approved contraceptives for women; and

Whereas, women are biologically more susceptible to sexually transmitted
infections and are more likely to bear the negative long term consequences including
involuntary sterilization and death; and

Whereas, women are 10 to 20 times more likely to contract HIV, and HIV is the
second leading cause of death in African~Americans and the third leading cause of

death in Latinas; and
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Whereas, women have special , ealth care needs and risks as a result of their

child-bearing ability; and”.

3. Page 3, line 1: after “accessX insert “medication and”.

4, Page 8, line 1: after “including” insert “prescription contraceptives and”.

(END)



